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Ruth Nettles 

From: Woods. Vickie [vfl979@att,com] 
Sent: 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Subject: 

Attachments: Document.pdf 

Thursday, May 28,2009 11 :05 AM 

070368-TP/070369-TP AT&T's Florida's Notice of Filing Directions to Clerk 

A. Vickie Woods 

and Manuel A. Gurdian, 
Legal Secretary to E. Earl Edenfield, Jr., Tracy W. Hatch, 

BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida 
150 South Monroe Street 
Suite 400 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 
(305) 347-5560 

.vf1979@att corn 

B. 
Partners of the Existing "Interconnection Agreement By and Between BellSouth 
Telecommunications, Inc. and Sprint Communicatlons Company Limited Partnership. 
Sprint Communications Company L.P.. Sprint Spectrum L.P." dated January 1, 2001 

Re: Docket No. 070369-TP: Notice of the Adoption by Nextel South Corp. and Nextel 

Re: Docket No. 070368-TP: Notice of the Adoption by NPCR, Inc. d/b/a Nextel 

C 

D 

E 

West Corp. (collectively "Nextel") of the Existing "Interconnection Agreement By and Between BellSouth 
Telecommunications, Inc. and Sprint Communications Company Limited Partnership, Sprint Communications 
Company L.P.. Sprint Spectrum L.P." dated January 1,2001 

BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida 

on behalf of Manuel A. Gurdian 

10 pages total (includes letter, certificate of service, pleading and attachment) 

AT&T Florida's Notice of Filing Directions to Clerk 

.pdf 

<<Document.pdf>> 

5/28/2009 



at&t ATgT WWda 

suite 9w 
T#IWI&%ee, fL 32301 

f: (305) 347-5561 
Ma*me- F: (305) 5 7 7 4 1  

May 28,2909 

Ms. Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 
Office of the Commksion Clerk 
Florida Public Serviw Commission 
2540 Shuma oulevard 
Tallahassee, 9-0850 

Re: Docket No. 0 

Between BallSou 
Nextel Partners 

Communications 
Sprint Comrnunic 
January 1,2001 

Re: Docket No. 070389-TP: Notice of the Adoption by Nextel South 
Corn. and Nextel West Corn. lcollectivehr “Nextd”~ of the Existing 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Enclosed is BeRSouth Telecommunicatiins, Inc. d/b/a AT&T florida’s Notice 
of Filing Directions to Clerk, which we ask that you file in the captined dockets. 

Copies have been served to the parties shown on the aftached Certificate of 
Service. 

cc: All parties of record 
Jeny D. Hendrix 
Gregory Folkensbee 
E. Earl EdenfieM, Jr. 



CERTNEATE OF SE 
h k e t  Nos. 010368-TP 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and corn Ma Mail 

and First Class U. S. Mail this 28th day of May, 2009 to the following: 

Florida Public Service 
Adam Teitrman, Rich 
Teresa Tan and Wdar McKay 
Staff Counsels 
2540 Shurnard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 850 
Tel. NO. (850) 413-6 
ateitrm a&Ebosc.state.fl.us 
vmckaawc .state.fl.us 
Itan@vsc.stafe.fl.us 
vmckav@osc.state.fl.us 

Marsha E. Rule 
Rutledge Law Firm 
215 South Monroe Street, 
Suite 420 (32301) 
P.O. Box 551 
Tallahassee, 02-0551 
Tel. No. (850 
Fax. No. (850) 681 -651 5 
~ ~ h a ~ r e u o h l ~ . ~ m  

Douglas C. Nelson 
William R. Atkinson 
Sprint Communications/Sprint Nextel 
233 Peachbee Stmet, N.E, Suite 2200 
Atlanta, GA 30303-1504 
Tel. No. (404) 649-8983 (Nelson) 
Tel. No. (404) 6498981 (Atkinson) 
Fax. No. (404) 649-0009 
d o u a l a s . c . n e l s o n ~ ~ ~ ~ n ~ ~ m  
b i l l . a t ~ n ~ n ~ s ~ t i n ~ ~ m  

Joseph M. Chiarelli 
Sptint Nextel 
6450 Sprint Parkway 
Overland Park, KS 66251 
Tel. No. (61 3) 3158223 



BEFOFW ‘MXE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

Notice of the Adoption by 
Nextel Partners of the €?xi 
Agreement By and Between BellSouth 
Telccmunications, Inc. and Sprint 
Communications Company Limited Partnership, 
Sprint Communications Company L.P., 
Sprint Spectnnn L.P.” dated January 1,2001 

Notice of the Adoption by 
And Nextel West Cwp. 
Of the Exigting ‘Taterconncction Agreement 
By and Between Bellsouth 
TelecommunioationS, Inc. and Sprint 

1 
) Docket No. 070368-TP 
1 
1 
1 
) 
1 
1 
) 
1 h k &  NO. 070369-TP 
1 
1 
1 

Communications Company Limited Partnership, ) 
Sprint Communications Company L.P., 1 
Sprint Spechum L.P.” dated January 1,2001 ) 

Filed May 28,2009 

AT&“ PLORIDA’S NOTICE OF FILING 

BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc., d/b/a AT&T Florida hereby files the 

attached Directions to Clerk of the Florida Public Service Commission to request that the 

relevant portions of the rword in the proceedings above be foMrarded to the United States 

Dishict Court for the Northem District of Florida, Tallahassee Division m Case No. 4:OP- 

cv-00102-RsTwcs. 

Respecuitlly submitted this 28th day o f  May, 2009. 

MANUBL A. G W W  
C/O   re gory R mnensbee 
150 So. Manroe Street, Suite 400 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

736184 



Case 4:04cv-00102-RS-WCS Document 25 Filed 05/28/2009 Page 1 of 7 

IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
FOR THE NORTHERN DISTRICT OF FLORlDA 

TALLAHASSEE DIVlSION 

BELLSOUTH TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC. 
d/b/a AT&T FLORIDA, 

Plaintiff, 

V. 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION, 
MATTHEW M. CARTER, 11, in his 0% 
as Chairman of th 
LISA POLAK ED 
Commissioner of the 
KATRLNA J. McMU 
as Commissioner of the Public Service Commission; 
NANCY ARGSNZIANO, in her official capacity as 
Commissionc 
NATHAN A. 
Commissioncr of the Pubic Service Commissioner 
of the Public Service Cotnmissi CR, INC. 
d/b/a NEXTEL PARTNERS; NFXmL SOUTH 
CORPORATION; and NEXTEL WEST COW., 

Dcfcndants. 

Case No. 4:09-cv-102 WWCS 

DlRECTlONS TO CLERK 

Plaintiff BcUSouth Tclccomunications, lnc. W a  ATBrT Florida (“AT&T 

”), in accordance with the Joint Rule 2qf )  Report tiled by the parties on May 5, 

2009 and the Court’s Scheduling Orderdated May 12,2009, hereby submits rhcse 

Directions to thc Clerk of the FIorida Public SWnrice Cotnmk&on to request that the 

relevant portions of the record in the proceedings below be forwarded to the Court. 

Docket NOS. 07036S-TP & 070369-TP 

In re: Notice of adoption of exi$fing interconnection agreement between BeUSoutb 
Telecommuirttafions, Inc dlMa AT&T Borida d/b/a AT&T Southeast and Sprlnt 

Commsnicatioqs Company Limited Pnrtnemhip, sprint Comslunieations Company 
L.P., Sprint Spectrum LP, by NPCR, Inc d/b/a Nextel Partners & le re: Nofice of 

9 5 2 9 2  tIItIY280 

FPSC-CGNh i jS l iN  C L L i  ’ 



Case 4:09-cv-00102-RS-WCS Dpcumenf 25 Fikd 05/28/2009 Page 2 of 7 

,08305-07 
09434-07 

adoption of existing Interconneetion agreement between Bellsouth 
Telecommunications, l n r  dlb/a AT&T Florida d/b/a AT&T Southeast and Sprint 

Communications Company L i i t e d  Partnership, Sprint Communicatioas Company 
L.P., Sprint Spectrum L.P., by Nextel Son# Corp. and Nest& West Corp. 

NO. 070369-TP 
Scpt. 13,2007 StaRRecommendation 
Oct16,2007 Order PSC-07-0831-FOF-TP Denying 

005 10-08 
Final Onier 
AT&T FIorida‘s Response in Opposition 
to Motion for Summary Pmal Order 

Jan. 22,2008 

00968-08 Feb. 7,2008 
AT&T”s Florida’s Response in I Opposition to Motion for Sumnary Find 

Supplemental Submission in Support of 

01 136-08 

* Unless othenvk noted, the cited document w filed in each docket. 

Order 
AT&T’s Florida’s Submission of 
Additional Supplemental Authority 

Fab. 13,2008 

2 



Case 4:09-cv-00102-RS-WCS Document 25 Filed 05I28rmOEJ Page 3 of 7 

05380-08 

0553848 t------ 
05703-08 

05853-08 

~ 

Establishing Procedure 
Junc 18,2008 AT&T Florida’s Statement of Positions 
Junc 23.2008 Order PSC-08-0415-FOF-TP Granting 

Oral Argument, Denying Request to &Ad 
Dockets in Abeyance, Denying Motion 
for Sxmmary Final order and Setting 
Dockets for Section 120.57(2), Florida 

Strike Affidavit of 

3 



Gase 4:09-cv-00102-RS-WCS Document 25 Filed 05/28/2009 Page 4 of 7 

Sept. 11,2008 

06523-08 

Cmting Adoption by Ne~teI of Spikt- 
AT&T Interconnection Agreement 
Nextel‘s R&ponse in Opposition to 
AT&T’s Expedited Motion to Stay 

08868-08 Sept 19,2008 

t------ 089 10-08 

IEeconsidemtion 
Nextel Partners’ Motion for Extension of 
Time to Resuond to AT&T Florida’s 

0901 0-08 

09194-08 

0960 1-08 

09705-08 

10728-08 
11678-08 

01975-09 

01974-09 

Scpt. 30,2008 

Unopposed Extension 
Bncf and Accepting B 

Ncxtcl’s Kesponsc in Opposition to 
AT&T Florida’s Motion for 

I Argument 
I Order PSC-08-0484-PCO-TP Granting July 28,2008 

Nov. 18,2008 
Dcc. 18.2008 

Tyler to Ann Cole 
Staff Recommendation 
Final Order PSC-08-0817-FOF-TP 

1 Effectiveneis ofcommission vote 
I AT&T Florida’s Motion for Sept. 17,2008 

Mar. 11,2009 

Mar. 11,2009 

Denying Motion for Reconsidemrion 
Approving Memorandum, Nofice 6f 
Adoption by NPCR, Inc., Docket No. 
070368-Tp 
A p p r o v i n g M ~ r a n ~  Notice of 
Adoplion by Nextef Wesf adAfexie1 
South, Docket NO. 070369-TP 

I Motion for Reconsidemtion 
1 AT&T Florida’s Reswnse to Nextcl Scvt. 22,2008 
Partners’ Motion for Extension of Time I to Resmnd to AT&T Florida’s Motion 

I for Re&nsidcmtion 
1 Order PSC-08-0627-KO-TP Granting Sept. 24,2008 

1 Reconsideration 
I Nextel‘s Mer from Marsba E. Rule to Oct. 10.2008 I AM Coic 
I AT&T Florida’s L e m  from John T. Oct. 13.2008 

4 



Case 4:09-cv-00102-RS-WCS Document 25 Filed 05/28/2009 Page 5 of 7 

This 28th day oEMay, 2009. 

Respectfully submitted, 

/Sf 

, H u h ,  Hansen, Todd, 

1615 M. Street, NW, Suite 400 
Washington, D.C. 20036 
Telephone: (202) 326-7900 
Facsimile: (202) 326-7999 

W u c l  A. G d i  
Flori& Bar Number: 162825 
AT&T Florida Legal Department 

r Srrect, Suite 1910 

Tclephonc: (305) 347-5561 
Facsimile: (305) 577-4491 
mg2708(i3att.com 

5 



Case 4:09m-00102-RS-WCS Document 25 Filed 05f28/2009 Page 6 of 7 

CERTIFICATE OF SERYICE 

1 hemby certify that on May 28,2009, I electronically Ned the foregoing 

Directions to Clerk with the clerk of the United States District Court Eor the Northern 

District of Florida using the CM/ECF. 1 also certify that the foregoing document is being 

scrved this day on all comd of rewd identified on the attached Senrice List in the 

manner specified, via trammw ' 'am of Notice of Electronic Filing generated by CWECF. 

Is/ 
Sean A. Lev 
Kelly P. Dunbat 
Kellogg, Hub&, Hansen, Todd, 

1615 M Street, N.W., Suite400 
Washington, D.C. 20036 
Telephone: (202) 326-7900 

202) 326-7999 

Evans & Figel, P.L.L.C. 

Corn 
kdunba@khhte.com 

Atforneys for i'hhhx 
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SERVICE LIST 
BELLSOUTH TELECOMMUNICATION RIDA v. FLORIDA 

United Statcs District Court, Northem District of  Florida 
PUBLIC SERVICE 

Richard C. Beilak 
Florida Public Service C o d s s i o n  
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
Telephonc: (850)413-6092 
Facsimile: (850) 413-6093 
rbellak@mc.stak.fl.us 
Counseffoor Florida Public ServiGe Comniission and Commissioners 
Via CM/ECF 

Joseph Collins Cavender 
D.C. BarNo. 499613 
Wiltshire & Grannis LLP 
Washington D.C. 
1200 lSth Street,N.W., 12thFloor 
Washington, D.C. 20036 

Facsimitc: (202) 730-1101 
J C a v e n d e r ~ ~ l t i s . c o m  
Via CM/ECF 

Marsha Ellen Rule 
Florida Bar No. 0302066 
Rutlcdgc, Ecenia, & Purnell P.A. 
I I9 South Monroe Street, Suite 202 
Tallahitwc, Florida 32301 
Telcphone: (850) 681-6788 
Facsimilc: (850) 681-6515 
marsh@cuplaw.com 
Counsel for Rextcl South Corp,, NPCR, Inc. d/b/a Nextel Partnets, Nextel West Carp. 
Via CM/ECF 


